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August 12, 2025 
 
Via electronic filing 
 
Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
RE: Substitution of Parties in Chiles v. Salazar, No. 24-539 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

I am counsel of record for Respondents in the above-captioned case. Pursuant 
to Supreme Court Rule 35.3, I am writing to notify the Court of a substitution of 
parties in their official capacity. The parties should be amended as follows: 

 
Respondents are Patty Salazar, in her official capacity as Executive Director 

of the Department of Regulatory Agencies; Reina Sbarbaro-Gordon, in her official 
capacity as Program Director of the State Board of Licensed Professional Counselor 
Examiners and the State Board of Addiction Counselor Examiners; Andrew Harris, 
Jennifer Luttman, Kalli Likness, Laura Gutierrez, Nimita Davis, Richard Cohan, 
and Samuel Haynes in their official capacities as members of the State Board of 
Licensed Professional Counselor Examiners; and Crystal Kisselburgh, Erika Hoy, 
Jonathan Culwell, Kristina Daniel, Leo Alirez, Leticia Smith, and Nagy Ramzy in 
their official capacities as members of the State Board of Addiction Counselor 
Examiners. 
 

Counsel for Petitioner has been notified of this substitution, and this letter 
serves to notify the Clerk pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 35.3. 
 

Thank you for your consideration. 
 

Sincerely, 
/s/ Shannon Stevenson 
Solicitor General of Colorado 
 

cc: James A. Campbell and John J. Bursch (counsel for petitioners) 


